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Pattison, Helen

From: Clarke, Matthew

Sent: 08 September 2009 12:05

To: Pattison, Helen

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 516130/000001
Helen,

This has now been recalculated.

Code A

Matthew Clarke
Financial Controller

From: Pattison, Helen

Sent: 08 September 2009 11:40

To: Clarke, Matthew

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 516130/000001
Hi

| have now changed this.
Thanks
Code A

Helen Pattison

Secretary to John White

Clinical Negligence Dept

Blake Lapthorn, New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler's Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO53 3LG
Monday to Friday 9.00a.m. to 3.00p.m.
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From: Clarke, Matthew

Sent: 08 September 2009 11:34

To: Pattison, Helen

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 516130/000001
Helen,

Thank you. It will need to be set up as a legal aided matter on Videss before | am able to recalculate the time. Please
can you set this up on Videss and then | will get the time recalculated.
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From: Pattison, Helen

Sent: 08 September 2009 11:31

To: Clarke, Matthew

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 516130/000001

Hi Matt



BLC000345-0002

This matter is one that has been put on at the wrong rate. | would be grateful if you can get the time recording on it
changed to the correct rate which is Legal Aid and not private as it is on there at present.

Kind regards.

Helen Pattison

Secretary to John White

Clinical Negligence Dept

Blake Lapthorn, New Kings Court, Toligate, Chandier's Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO53 3LG
Monday to Friday 9.00a.m. to 3.00p.m.
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